Sub-§34
From: Davis, Gurvis Jr CIV (US) ﬂ 4/0 Oﬂf 4

To: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Cc Davis, Gurvis Jr €IV (US)

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [Non-DoD Source] Request for Additional Information, Control Number 601941, 19-00294-
19 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Date: Friday, February 02, 2018 9:29:57 AM

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Mr. Wardrobe,

1. Per your request, the official address for NRC licenses SUB 834 and 19-00294-19 is:
U.S. Army Aberdeen Test Center

TEDT-AT-COS

400 Colleran Rd.

Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD 21005-5059

2. Please let me know if there is anything else I may do to be of service.
Respecttully,

Gurvis Davis

ATEC Radiation Safety Staff Officer

(443) 861-9705

DSN 848

BB (410) 910-0489

Fax: (443) 861-9970
*Truth In Testing"

From: Davis, Guryis Jr CIV (US)

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Wardrobe, Leonardo <Leonardo. Wardrobe@nre.gov>

Ce: Davis, Gurvis Jr CIV (US) <gurvis.davis.civ@mail.mil>

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Request for Additional Information, Control Number 601941, 19-00294-19
(UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Mr. Wardrobe,

1. I apologize for just responding. My organization has been migrating my computer to Windows 10 for past two
days. I've finaly gotten my email working again.

2. The answer to your request for additional information is:
U.S. Army Aberdeen Test Center

TEDT-AT-COS

400 Colleran Rd.




Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD 21005-5059
3. Please let me know if there is anything else with which I may assist you.
Vi,

Gurvis Davis

ATEC Radiation Safety Staff Officer
(443) 861-9705

DSN 848

BB (410) 910-0489

Fax: (443) 861-9970

"Truth In Testing"

————— Original Message-----

From: Wardrobe, Leonardo [mailto:Leonardo, Wardrobe@nre.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Davis, Gurvis Jr CIV (US) <gurvis.davis.civ@mail. mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Request for Additional Information, Control Number 601941, 19-00294-19

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

License No.: 19-00294-19
Docket No: 03004523

Control No: 601941

Mr. Davis,

This refers to your request to amend your license dated December 12, 2017. In order to continue our review of your
request, the following additional information is needed:

On your form 313 (Box 2, Mailing Address of Applicant) you have,

U.S. Army Aberdeen Test Center

400 Colleran Rd.

Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD 21005-5059



On your current license you have,

U.S. Army Aberdeen Test Center
TEDT-AT-CS
400 Colleran Rd.

Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD 21005-5059
In the request letter you sent it has,

U.S. Army Aberdeen Test Center
TEDT-AT-COS
400 Colleran Rd.

Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD 21005-5059

Please update the correct address you would like on your license and all formal communication with you the
licensee.

Your reply must be an originally signed and dated letter. The letter may be scanned and submitted as a pdf
document attached to an email; or it may be transmitted by facsimile to (610) 337-5269; or it may be sent by regular
mail. If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume
that you do not wish to pursue your amendment request.

Leo Wardrobe

Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 1

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety,

Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100



King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713
Office: 610-337-5171

Fax: 610-337-5269

leonardo.wardrobe@nre.gov < Caution-mailto:leonardo wardrobeginre.gov >

Caution-hitp://www.nre.gov/ < Caution-hitp://www.nre.gov/ >

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



